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Question 1: Our inquiry concerns the number of case studies to be taken 
into consideration: is it correct to assume that you expect a 
minimum of 25 case studies (5 case studies per SSC per 
each of the 5 Member States)? 

 

Answer: No, we do not expect 25 case studies, but 10 in total (5 in Member 
States, and 5 Subsectors EU-wide) 

Question 2: 1) Should the experts (outside of the tendering 
organization) be considered as a project team or 
subcontractors? 

2) Should the financial reporting be done as cost-based? 

 3) Would the realistic start time of the studies be 1st of 
January 2016? 

Answer: 1) Any third party involved in the contract implementation which 
has no legal link with the contracting authority but with the 
contractor is to be considered as subcontractor. In this respect, 
free-lance experts should be considered as subcontractors.  

 Economic operators could rely on subcontractors in order to 
achieve the required level of technical and professional capacity, 
including the criteria relating to the team delivering the service. In 
such a case, subcontractors must provide a letter of intent stating 
their willingness to provide the service foreseen in the offer and in 
line with the Tender Specifications. Furthermore, as foreseen in 
section 1.4 of the Tender Specifications, tenderers must give an 
indication of the proportion of the contract that they intend to 
subcontract and are required to identify all subcontractors whose 
share of the contract is above 10%. 

2) There are no financial reporting requirements foreseen in the 
tender documents. Tenderers are bound by the financial offer they 
are asked to submit. 
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Specific requirements related to the inception, interim and final 
reports are given in section 2.8 of the Tender Specifications. The 
applicable payment arrangements are set out in Article I.4 of the 
draft service contract. 

3) Execution of the tasks will start from the date of entry into force 
of the contract. As foreseen in Article I.2.1 of the draft service 
contract, the contract will enter into force on the date on which it is 
signed by the last party.  

Indicative starting date: end November/ beginning December 2015 

Question 3: I would like to know if the proposal for the above mentioned 
call for tender could be written in Italian. 

Answer: The tender may be drafted and submitted in any of the official 
languages of the European Union. 

Question 4: 1) In the call for tender 4 tasks are mentioned. Your 
expectations concerning the "literature review" are not 
described in the specifications. Could you give any 
guidelines concerning the literature review? 

2) You expect the tenderer to prove "capacity to draft 
reports in English, as demonstrated by 2 previous reports" - 
should the reports be added to the procurement documents 
in paper form or it is enough to submit the weblinks of the 
reports?  

3) Should the travel costs for inception, interim and final 
report meetings be budgeted in tenderer´s budget? 

Answer: 1) According to the tender specifications - Task 1:  Analysis of 
SME's in the Cultural and Creative Sectors (CCS), "the contractor 
should carry out a review of existing relevant studies and reports at 
EU and national levels".  

This means that a section in the report should be dedicated to an 
inventory and brief analysis of existing studies and reports which 
address the issues mentioned in Task 1, not only at EU-level, but 
also in Member States. The rationale behind such a review is to 
avoid duplication and to benefit from existing research. 

2) Weblinks are enough. 

3) Yes it is, Tender Specs point 4.6: the quoted price must be a 
fixed amount which includes all charges (including travel and 
subsistence) Travel and subsistence expenses are not refundable 
separately. 
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